
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // July 11, 2022, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of June 13 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for June 2022/Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report – Items for Discussion/Action: 

a. Tech Recycling  
b. Lobby/Entryway Tiles  

 
 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. Looking for Student Worker After Summer  

 
6. Old Business  

a. None  
 
 
 

7. New Business 
a. 2023 Budget (Draft)  

 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, August 8, 2022 at 4PM.  



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, June 13, 2022, 4PM

Present: Austin Stroud, Michele Buswell, Clark Raver, Julie Hart, Lexi Reagan, Jennifer
Annis, Rosemary Cooley, Desi Kyle
Absent: Jennifer Annis
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4PM.

Minutes - Julie Hart made a motion to approve the May 9 meeting minutes and Lexi
Reagan seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Michele Buswell made the motion to accept the
financial reports and sign the claim register. Rosemary Cooley seconded the motion. All
were in favor. The motion passed.

Librarian’s report -The fire department now has a key to the library and to the fire
panel.  We just need to officially approve using Rainy Day money to pay for the
installation to have our alarm monitored, and for the annual service agreement. This is
$3408.62 altogether with a $900 annual cost we can budget for going forward. Julie
Hart made a motion to spend the $3408.62 out of the Rainy Day fund and Desi Kyle
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.

We’re still waiting to hear back on the Indiana Historical Society grant for the microfilm
reader and microfilmed newspapers (should know by the end of June).

An adult summer reading program started on June 9 (the same day as the kids/teen
programs – see Barbara’s update below about that). Participants will get a small prize
for finishing a bingo card, and then be entered into a drawing for a nicer prize (a Family
Express gift card or an AncestryDNA kit).

The library had a booth setup at the Monon food fest this year, and it was a big success
in comparison to the prior year when we were just setup outside the library. Austin and
Barbara were able to ride the book bike around, too. The board would like Austin to look
into storage options with sheds that the bike will fit in, and possibly talk to the building
trades teacher at the school. Julie Hart made a motion for this work to be done, and
Rosemary Cooley seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.

The ESL class continues to be a success with Marissa.  The enrollment for it is holding
steady. To decrease the workload, it’s now being offered once/week for an hour.



New public computers and hotspots were ordered, and have arrived. The five new
hotspots bring us up to 15 of them, and they’re all now available for checkout. Austin is
hoping to finish the installation and setup of the new public computers this next week.
We may need to pay as much as $92/license for Microsoft Office because it seems that
TechSoup no longer offers this discounted to libraries (only non-profits). That price is
through AVC.  This would be 8 x 67 (7 public computers and 1 staff laptop) for $536 if
the board approves. Michele Buswell made a motion to approve $536 for Microsoft
Office licenses, and Julie Hart seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion
passed.

We’re still waiting to hear what the growth quotient will be for 2023 budgets. The state
has to notify us by June 30 (we can’t do the budget until that’s known). Austin plans to
have a draft of a budget prepared for the July 11 board meeting, including salary
information for the next year for all staff. He then will meet with our DLGF representative
on July 13 to get officially started with the 2023 budget process.

We started the process of scanning old board meeting minutes to be sent to the state
for microfilming.

Austin checked in with Harry Mohler regarding the rest of the front entrance work to stop
the water leaks in the concrete/around the handrail. This also concerns moving the
water from the side of the building back to the alley. Harry said he would follow up with
the companies he had previously reached out to about this work.

We have the opportunity to be a future testing site for COVID, but Austin doesn’t think
we have the parking or space to safely do this. Julie Hart and Austin will look into the
possibility of giving at home tests away by institutions instead of individuals. That way
we only would be giving out free tests, but not be an actual testing site.

From Barbara: Summer Reading has gotten off to a slower start then we had hoped for.
We had 6 children and adults for the Preschool program and 12 children and adults for
the K-5 program.  We are hoping that our numbers will increase next week. Sarah
Ousley, the principal at the Elementary school has contacted us about having a small
program for the Summer School children.  The children range from Pre-Kindergarten
through 5th grade. Not every teacher would be bringing their students to the library. We
are still in the planning stages.

Personnel Report -
Diana Lopez-Sandoval – last day May 23, 2022



Edith Montoya – first day May 16, 2022
Grace Selagy – first day May 31, 2022

Old Business - None
New Business - None

Lexi Reagan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:55PM and Desi Kyle seconded.
All present were in favor, and the motion passed.  The next meeting:  Monday, July 11,
at 4PM.

_______________________ _______________________
Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary





























Librarian’s Report – July 11, 2022 
We received the Heritage Support Grant from the Indiana Historical Society (as part of the Monon Civic 
Preservation Society), so we will soon be adding a microfilm reader and getting newspapers 
microfilmed. The staff has been busy scanning board meeting minutes, too, so we are almost ready to 
have all of those microfilmed as required by the state.  

We have a lot of old tech things that I would like to dispose of.  You will see some information from a 
tech recycling company in Indianapolis that will pick up what we gather for free.  This would be old 
computers that need safely disposed of, as well as any surplus things we have that aren’t valued enough 
to be considered fixed assets (cables, printers, some old monitors – we will hang onto some).  Most of 
the things are free (a few things you’ll see listed that have a fee), and we just have to notify them when 
to pick it up.   

The new public computers and hotspots are out and in order. We still need to replace the downstairs 
computers with what was removed from upstairs.  

The tile is cracking and coming up in a few places in the lobby and entryway. Caulking can help 
temporarily, but it’s not a problem that can be fixed without redoing the floor completely. Austin asked 
the same company that did the library carpet a few years ago for a quote.  They quoted us for both 
retiling it with ceramic tile as well as just putting down carpet tiles. Austin also asked about the 
possibility of using the same carpet we have now. You will see those quotes after this report. Austin 
recommends eventually carpeting it since it’s the most affordable solution. We may need to wait on this 
until closer to the end of the year. We are also hoping to get work completed on the front entrance 
before the end of the year. We have about $46k left we can spend out of Rainy Day in 2022, and about 
$30k out of LIRF. Some of that LIRF money will go to pay for overages on employee benefits. If we 
proceed now, Austin recommends taking it out of the Rainy Day fund.  

We have had 19 adults participate in the adult summer reading program so far, which ends this week. 
Barbara also is wrapping up summer reading later this week.  We’ll have a fuller report on all things 
summer next month.   

Johnson Controls completed work in installing the fire alarm panel. They said that if the cell network 
doesn’t work well (it connects via Verizon towers), we may eventually need an IT company to run 
cabling so it is directly wired into our network and not operating on the wireless. That is beyond the 
capabilities of the work they can do for us.  

Marissa received some training from the White County Literacy group this past week, and they now will 
give her materials that she can use for ESL classes as well as give those in attendance. She plans to 
attend the literacy group’s next board meeting today (and Austin plans to attend the August meeting).  

A lot of libraries are creating public comment policies due to more people complaining about libraries 
carrying certain books or items. To be proactive with this, before we have challenges on our collection, 
Austin will work on a draft policy from looking at other library policies for the August board meeting.   



Collection Area June 2022 Circulation June 2021 Circulation June 2020 Circulation

Adult Fiction 252 209 125

Adult Non-Fiction 56 60 25

Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 203 116 53

Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 3 8 1

Magazines 52 41 47

Juvenile Fiction 164 128 36

Juvenile Non-Fiction 21 19 5

Young Adult/Teen 15 37 5

Video Games 7 0 0

Hoopla 32 18 0

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 229 193 210

Hotspots 23 8 0

Library of Things 2 0 0

Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 1059 837 507



                                

“Official Sponsors of Tomorrow” 

Technology Recyclers – Providing NO cost - Computer and Electronics Recycling 
Free pick up, free destruction, free certificate of destruction 

Covering all of Indiana, & other areas by request 
 

Technology Recyclers is Unique, but certainly not new. We have been around serving the business community 
for over 8 years.   

We have built our business differently; we used over 40 years of corporate operations experience and 
knowledge to build our services and have tailored our offerings to fulfill the needs of Corporate America.  We 
send clean, trained, respectful drivers to the pickups. Focusing on details, scheduled times, and your protocol 
to provide Easy, painless and smooth booking and pickup day execution. Maybe this is why we have over 3000 
customers in the Business, Healthcare, Educational, Government, aerospace &Defense and financial arenas. 

Or maybe it is because of our certifications: We are R2 /Rios Certified. We are Indiana Veteran Owned . We 
guarantee data destruction, and are HIPAA, FERPA, DOD and NIST compliant for destruction. We are currently 
registered with NAIDS 

All this while being a true recycler and maintaining a 0-landfill impact status  

So, what can we do for you?   We are here to help, and look forward to building a relationship if it is for:   

• One time pick up      Office move or cleanout 
• Weekly removal       Corporate Events for employees –  Now offering Secure, certified destruction   

Please let me know your questions or concerns, I am here to help and make it easy for you, so you can focus 
on your primary activities –  

Dale E. Needleman  Dale@tech-recyclers.com  317-697-0536 direct 

Click here for Overview Video - 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=epI1_CJLEAY&t=64s 

Technology Recyclers    8401 E. Washington Street, Indianapolis, 46219 
1-800-237-3887         WWW.Tech-Recyclers.com 

mailto:Dale@tech-recyclers.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=epI1_CJLEAY&t=64s


 
 

                 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Official Sponsors of Tomorrow 
 
We are Technology Recyclers; R2/ RIOS, NAID certified- HIPAA, FERPA, DOD and NIST 800-88 compliant.  
We service corporate America, large and small businesses with free pickup and destruction. TR specializes and 
provides recycling services of Computers, Electronics and all IT related E-waste. We also offer local drop off 
and municipal recycling events.  
Now offering Secure, Certified destruction of Distressed, Obsolete or Damaged retail goods. 
 

  
Our pickups are free, our data destruction is free  

Fast, courteous and on time. We are the Easy button for E waste removal and destruction! 
 

 
Computer Towers    Batteries, All types and sizes 
Laptops      All Monitors -  CRT have a Fee – Led and LCD are No charge 
Tablets      TV’s – Tube Type* LED, LCD, Rear Projection – Have a fee 
PDAs      VCRs, DVD Players and Game Systems 
Cellphones – All Handhelds   Satellite TV Equipment, Dish     
Pagers, palm pilots,    All Telecommunications items, phones, switches 
All peripherals      Audio Video Equipment 
Routers, switches     Microwaves, Handheld Appliances 
All wiring, All Cable All power supplies  Industrial Electronics, Motors, pumps, light fixtures 
Cat 5 cable     Industrial Wiring, ballasts (non –PCB) 
All computer Room Gear    Medical Equipment, lab Equipment 
Servers, racks, wire    Metal shelving, racking,  
Copiers, Printers, scanners    Loose Hard Drives, Loose circuit boards and components 
All office automation equipment   UPS and Backup systems 
A/c units, HVAC components 

  

Don’t see a specific item? Please ask  
 

*Crt Monitors and All TV’s – any size have a $10 each fee 
 

WWW.Tech-Recyclers.com 

8401 E. Washington Street, Indianapolis IN 46219 

800.237.3887       Dale@tech-recyclers.com 

 

 

http://www.tech-recyclers.com/


Thank you for your business!

570 S Main St
Monticello, IN  47960
574-583-8075
prointeriors@professionalinteriors.com
www.professionalinteriors.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Monon Public Library,
427 N Market St
P.O. Box 305
Monon, IN  47959

SHIP TO

Monon Public Library,
427 N Market St
P.O. Box 305
Monon, IN  47959

ESTIMATE # DATE

3187 07/05/2022

P.O. NUMBER
Ceramic

ACTIVITY AMOUNT

Ceramic tile 2,675.37

Ceramic supplies Adhesive and Grout 250.00

Ceramic Tile Installation 2,302.74

Remove old ceramic 1,678.50

Installation of metal reducer 72.00

Stair labor:  Rubber Stair Nose 60.00

Floor prep 250.00

All estimates are subject to change based on actual 
work completed. Estimates are valid for 10 days 
from date printed.

All orders are custom orders.  There is a 30% re-
stocking fee plus shipping for any orders cancelled 
for any reason.

50% Deposit required to place an order.

TOTAL $7,288.61

Accepted By Accepted Date



Thank you for your business!

570 S Main St
Monticello, IN  47960
574-583-8075
prointeriors@professionalinteriors.com
www.professionalinteriors.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Monon Public Library,
427 N Market St
P.O. Box 305
Monon, IN  47959

SHIP TO

Monon Public Library,
427 N Market St
P.O. Box 305
Monon, IN  47959

ESTIMATE # DATE

3188 07/05/2022

P.O. NUMBER
Carpet Tile

ACTIVITY AMOUNT

Set In Motion Tile 1,758.24

Labor to install carpet tile 360.00

Carpet adhesive 50.00

Labor to remove ceramic 1,678.50

Metal trim 72.00

Stair labor:  Rubber Stairnosing 60.00

Floor prep 250.00

All estimates are subject to change based on actual 
work completed. Estimates are valid for 10 days 
from date printed.

All orders are custom orders.  There is a 30% re-
stocking fee plus shipping for any orders cancelled 
for any reason.

50% Deposit required to place an order.

TOTAL $4,228.74

Accepted By Accepted Date



Personal Services 2022 Operating 2022 Rainy Day 2022 LIRF Total Personal Services 2023 Operating 2023 Rainy Day 2023 LIRF Total
Salary of Librarian 50,000.00$        Salary of Librarian 52,000.00$        
Salary of Assistants 110,000.00$      Salary of Assistants 115,000.00$      
Salary of Custodian 7,500.00$          Salary of Custodian 7,500.00$          
Employee Benefits 50,000.00$        8,947.00$    Employee Benefits 64,000.00$        8,239.00$    
Total Personal Services 217,500.00$      Total Personal Services 238,500.00$      

Supplies Supplies
Library Supplies 6,000.00$          Library Supplies 6,250.00$          
Cleaning Supplies 2,500.00$          Cleaning Supplies 2,750.00$          
Total Supplies 8,500.00$          Total Supplies 9,000.00$          

Other Services and Charges Other Services and Charges
Professional Services 1,500.00$          Professional Services 2,000.00$          
Communication and Transportation 12,300.00$        Communication and Transportation 12,300.00$        
Printing and Advertising 500.00$              Printing and Advertising 500.00$              
Library Insurance 8,400.00$          Library Insurance 8,400.00$          
Utility Services 21,000.00$        Utility Services 22,000.00$        
Repairs and Maintenance 20,000.00$        25,000.00$           25,000.00$  Repairs and Maintenance 20,000.00$        25,000.00$           25,000.00$  
Rentals 500.00$              Rentals 100.00$              
Dues, Interest, and Taxes 1,000.00$          Dues, Interest, and Taxes 1,250.00$          
Other Services and Charges 14,000.00$        Other Services and Charges 18,000.00$        
Transfer to Library Improvement Reserve 5,000.00$          Transfer to Library Improvement Reserve 5,000.00$          
Ebook Services and Hoopla 6,700.00$          Ebook Services and Hoopla 6,000.00$          
Total Other Services and Charges 90,900.00$        Total Other Services and Charges 95,550.00$        

Capital Outlays Capital Outlays
Furniture and Equipment 15,000.00$        25,000.00$           3,000.00$    Furniture and Equipment 15,000.00$        21,750.00$           
Books 23,000.00$        Books 23,000.00$        
Periodicals and Newspapers 3,500.00$          Periodicals and Newspapers 3,500.00$          
Nonprint Materials 8,500.00$          Nonprint Materials 12,000.00$        
Total Capital Outlays 50,000.00$        Total Capital Outlays 53,500.00$        

Total Budget 366,900.00$      50,000.00$           36,947.00$  453,847.00$                 Total Budget 396,550.00$      46,750.00$           33,239.00$  476,539.00$    
Growth Quotient 4.3% 476,539.35$                 

5% increase for 2023


	MeetingAgenda_7.11.22
	June 13, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
	ClaimsFinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_7.11.22
	June2022CirculationStats
	TR Intro 9-2021
	Technology Recyclers    8401 E. Washington Street, Indianapolis, 46219
	1-800-237-3887         WWW.Tech-Recyclers.com

	TR list Crt and TV's $10 (3)
	Estimate_3187_from_Professional_Interiors
	Estimate_3188_from_Professional_Interiors
	2023MononLibraryBudget
	2022_VS_2023Budgets


